UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK








      X

ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, et. al.
DOCKET NO:     07Civ11196 (SAS) 

Plaintiffs,

-against-

APPELLATE DIVISION FIRST 

DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY             RICO STATEMENT

COMMITTEE, et. al. 







Defendants

X    


RICO STATEMENT

PLAINTIFFS, ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, Pro se, individually and P. STEPHEN LAMONT, Pro se and Plaintiff BERNSTEIN on behalf of shareholders of Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Technologies, Inc., Uview.com, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., I.C., Inc., Iviewit.com LLC, Iviewit LLC, Iviewit Corporation, Iviewit, Inc., Iviewit, Inc., and other John Doe companies (collectively, “Iviewit Companies”), and patent interest holders, are parties that assert claims pursuant to the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act ("RICO"), 18 U.S.C. § 1961, and hereby are filing and serving upon the Court and the opposing party a RICO Statement in the following form:

The RICO Statement includes the facts in which the Plaintiffs rely upon to assert the RICO claim as a result of the "reasonable inquiry" required by Rule 11, Fed.R.Civ.P. The Statement is in a form that uses the numbers and letters set forth below, and shall state the following information in detail.

1.
Whether the alleged unlawful conduct is in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1962(a), (b), (c), and/or (d);

2.
Name of each Defendant and a statement of the alleged misconduct and basis of liability of each Defendant;

3.
List of the alleged wrongdoers, other than the Defendants, and a statement of the

misconduct of each wrongdoer;

4.
List of the alleged victims and a statement of how each victim was allegedly injured;

5.
Description in detail of the pattern of racketeering activity for each RICO claim and the description of the pattern of racketeering shall include the following information:

a.
List of the alleged predicate acts and the specific statutes that were allegedly violated;

b.
Provide the dates of, the participants in, and a description of the facts surrounding the predicate acts;

c.
Whether the RICO claim is based on the predicate offenses of wire fraud, mail fraud, or fraud in the sale of securities, the "circumstances constituting fraud or mistake shall be stated with particularity." Fed.R.Civ.P. 9(b).

d.
Identification of the time, place, and contents of the alleged misrepresentations, and the identity of persons to whom and by whom the alleged misrepresentations were made;

e.
Statement whether the predicate act(s) is based upon a criminal conviction;

f.
Statement whether civil litigation has resulted in a judgment with regard to the predicate acts;

g.
Description of how the predicate acts form a "pattern of racketeering activity"; and

h.
Statement whether the alleged predicate acts relate to each other as part of a common plan, and if so, a description in detail.

6.
Description in detail the alleged enterprise for each RICO claim, where a description of the enterprise shall include the following information:

a.
The names of the individuals, partnerships, corporations, associations, or other legal entities that allegedly constitute the enterprise;

b.
Description of the structure, purpose, function and course of conduct of the enterprise;

c.
Statement of whether any Defendants are employees, officers or directors of the alleged enterprise; 

d.
Statement of whether any Defendants are associated with the alleged enterprise;

e.
Statement of  whether you are alleging that the Defendants are individuals or entities separate from the alleged enterprise, or that the Defendants are the enterprise itself, or members of the enterprise; and 

f.
If any Defendants are alleged to be the enterprise itself, or members of the enterprise, explain whether such Defendants are perpetrators, passive instruments, or victims of the alleged racketeering activity.

7.
Statement and detailed description whether Plaintiffs are alleging that the pattern of racketeering activity and the enterprise are separate or have merged into one entity.

8.
Description of the alleged relationship between the activities of the enterprise and the pattern of racketeering activity, including a discussion of how the racketeering activity differs from the usual and daily activities of the enterprise, if at all.

9.
Description of what benefits, if any, the alleged enterprise receives from the alleged pattern of racketeering.

10.
 Description of the effect of the activities of the enterprise on interstate or foreign commerce. 

11.
For the complaint alleging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(a), provision for the following information: 

a.
Statement of who received the income derived from the pattern of racketeering activity; and 

b.
Description of the use or investment of such income.

12.
For the complaint alleging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(b), a detailed description of the acquisition or maintenance of any interest in or control of the alleged enterprise.

13.
For the complaint alleges a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(c):

a.
Statement of who is employed by or associated with the enterprise, and

b.
Statement of whether the same entity is both the liable "person" and the

"enterprise" under § 1962(c).

14.
For the complaint alleging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d), a detailed description of the alleged conspiracy.

15.
Description of the alleged injury to business or property.

16.
Description of the direct causal relationship between the alleged injury and the violation of the RICO statute.

17.
List of the the damages sustained for which each Defendant is allegedly liable.

18.
List all the federal causes of action, and provide the relevant statute numbers.

19.
List all pendent state claims.

20.
Other additional information potentially helpful to the Court in adjudicating Plaintiffs’ RICO claim.

I.
TIMELINE MID 1998 TO ___________________

1.
The alleged unlawful conduct is in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1962(a), (b), (c), and/or (d);

The alleged unlawful acts are in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1962…

2.
Name of each Defendant and a statement of the alleged misconduct and basis of liability of each Defendant;

3.
List of the alleged wrongdoers, other than the Defendants, and a statement of the

misconduct of each wrongdoer;

4.
List of the alleged victims and a statement of how each victim was allegedly injured;

5.
Description in detail of the pattern of racketeering activity for each RICO claim and the description of the pattern of racketeering shall include the following information:

a.
List of the alleged predicate acts and the specific statutes that were allegedly violated;

b.
Provide the dates of, the participants in, and a description of the facts surrounding the predicate acts;

c.
Whether the RICO claim is based on the predicate offenses of wire fraud, mail fraud, or fraud in the sale of securities, the "circumstances constituting fraud or mistake shall be stated with particularity." Fed.R.Civ.P. 9(b).

d.
Identification of the time, place, and contents of the alleged misrepresentations, and the identity of persons to whom and by whom the alleged misrepresentations were made;

e.
Statement whether the predicate act(s) is based upon a criminal conviction;

f.
Statement whether civil litigation has resulted in a judgment with regard to the predicate acts;

g.
Description of how the predicate acts form a "pattern of racketeering activity"; and

h.
Statement whether the alleged predicate acts relate to each other as part of a common plan, and if so, a description in detail.

6.
Description in detail the alleged enterprise for each RICO claim, where a description of the enterprise shall include the following information:

i.
The names of the individuals, partnerships, corporations, associations, or other legal entities that allegedly constitute the enterprise;

j.
Description of the structure, purpose, function and course of conduct of the enterprise;

k.
Statement of whether any Defendants are employees, officers or directors of the alleged enterprise; 

l.
Statement of whether any Defendants are associated with the alleged enterprise;

m.
Statement of  whether you are alleging that the Defendants are individuals or entities separate from the alleged enterprise, or that the Defendants are the enterprise itself, or members of the enterprise; and 

n.
If any Defendants are alleged to be the enterprise itself, or members of the enterprise, explain whether such Defendants are perpetrators, passive instruments, or victims of the alleged racketeering activity.

7.
Statement and detailed description whether Plaintiffs are alleging that the pattern of racketeering activity and the enterprise are separate or have merged into one entity.

8.
Description of the alleged relationship between the activities of the enterprise and the pattern of racketeering activity, including a discussion of how the racketeering activity differs from the usual and daily activities of the enterprise, if at all.

9.
Description of what benefits, if any, the alleged enterprise receives from the alleged pattern of racketeering.

10.
 Description of the effect of the activities of the enterprise on interstate or foreign commerce. 

11.
For the complaint alleging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(a), provision for the following information: 

o.
Statement of who received the income derived from the pattern of racketeering activity; and 

p.
Description of the use or investment of such income.

12.
For the complaint alleging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(b), a detailed description of the acquisition or maintenance of any interest in or control of the alleged enterprise.

13.
For the complaint alleges a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(c):

q.
Statement of who is employed by or associated with the enterprise, and

r.
Statement of whether the same entity is both the liable "person" and the

"enterprise" under § 1962(c).

14.
For the complaint alleging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d), a detailed description of the alleged conspiracy.

15.
Description of the alleged injury to business or property.

16.
Description of the direct causal relationship between the alleged injury and the violation of the RICO statute.

17.
List of the the damages sustained for which each Defendant is allegedly liable.

18.
List all the federal causes of action, and provide the relevant statute numbers.

19.
List all pendent state claims.

20.
Other additional information potentially helpful to the Court in adjudicating Plaintiffs’ RICO claim.

II.
TIMELINE                        TO ___________________

Attorney for Petitioners







Eliot I. Bernstein, Pro se







39 Little Avenue







Red Bluff, Cal. 96080







Tel.: (530) 529-4410


By: 




Eliot I. Bernstein

P. Stephen Lamont, Pro se







35 Locust Avenue







Rye, N.Y. 10580







Tel.: (914) 217-0038


By: 




P. Stephen Lamont

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing will be furnished by facsimile or other methods approved by this Court, to the aforementioned Defendants with the original Complaint.

Eliot I. Bernstein, Pro se

P. Stephen Lamont, Pro se

CERTIFICATE OF AFFIRMATION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

                                                                                             X

ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, et al. 



            DOCKET NO: 

07 CV 11196 (SAS)

Plaintiffs,

-against-

APPELLATE DIVISION FIRST DEPARTMENT 

DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE, et. al. 

Defendants

      



X

PLAINTIFF, Eliot Ivan Bernstein, affirms under the penalty of perjury that all of the foregoing is true and accurate, and allege upon knowledge as to my own facts and upon information and belief as to all other matters.

Dated: January __, 2008







Red Bluff, California

Respectfully submitted,

     by: 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein (Pro-se Plaintiff)

39 Little Ave.

                                             Red Bluff, California 96080

                              (530) 529-4110 (o)

                              (530) 526-5751 (c)

                                
     Email: iviewit@iviewit.tv 

                                            URL: http://www.iviewit.tv

CERTIFICATE OF AFFIRMATION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

                                                                                             X

ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, et al. 



            DOCKET NO: 

07 CV 11196 (SAS)

Plaintiffs,

-against-

APPELLATE DIVISION FIRST DEPARTMENT 

DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE, et. al. 

Defendants

      



X

PLAINTIFF, P. Stephen Lamont, affirms under the penalty of perjury that all of the foregoing is true and accurate and allege upon knowledge as to my own facts and upon information and belief as to all other matters.

Dated: January __, 2008

                        Rye, New York

                                                              Respectfully submitted,

 

     By: 

                                                                         
P. Stephen Lamont (Pro-se Plaintiff)

                       35 Locust Avenue

                                                           Rye, New York 10580

                                               (914) 217-0038 

